Lamont Brooks

Subject: FW: MPOS Updated Follow-Up Questions
Attachments: Security Service Talk.doc; Lobby assistantSOPv11.pdf
From: Dean, Rickey R - Washington, DC [rmailio:rickey r dean@usns.cov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Lamont Brooks
Subject: FW: MPOS Updated Follow-Up Questions

Lamont,

Below is the Manager Retail Operations responses to the mPOS questions. Please let me know if
this is sufficient. You may use this email.

Reckey &. Dean

Labor Relations Specialist - Team Lead
Contract Administration (APWU)

Phone: 202-268-7412

Fax: 202-268-6946
BB: 202-436-4534
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disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient by the sender of this message. This email may contain confidential or privileged information
that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any review or distribution beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you
think you have received this email in error, please advise the sender by reply email and then delete this email immediately. For
information about how we use the information we collect from you, please see our Privacy Policy link on USPS.com. Thank You. United
States Postal Service

From: Pepe, Margaret M - Albany, NY

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 11:53 AM

To: Dean, Rickey R - Washington, DC

Subject: FW: MPOS Updated Follow-Up Questions

Hi Rickey,
As discussed yesterday here are the responses to the following questions:

What actions did the USPS take to alleviate the following concerns that was brought forward by the Union in November
20137

1) Financial Accountability Concerns (Stamps on Personal Possession)
a. It was stated that Retail Associates would not be financially accountable for stamps on personal

possession while operating the mPOS.

2) Safety
a. Risk Analysis is performed by the Postal Inspectors to ensure a safe and secure environment for

Postal Service employees, assets, and mail in Postal Service custody.
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3) Security
a. Same as above —in addition the attached service talk was issued to the field.

4) Proper Credit for Customer Visits and Transactions
a. Currently only those sites that are Premier Post Office are utilizing mPOS. These sites participate
in the Lobby Assistant program and therefore should be utilizing OC 352 to track work hours
associated with triaging the customer. In addition there is a tracking non-revenue worksheet that
is utilized as outlined in the SOP (attached).

Margaret

Margaret Pepe

Acting Manager, Retail Operations
US Postal Service

(O) 202-268-5848
(BB)518-605-1498



